CONCERN #24: ANTIFA intertwined with SPLC to violate 18 USC 2331 (5):

Anyone who appears to coerce or intimidate a civilian population, government policy, or the

conduct of government business?

EXHIBIT 3:
JUNE 2023. ANTIFA connection to STOPCOPCITY & SPLC
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One of the Antifa members arrested on domestic
terrorism charges in Atlanta last night is a staff attorney
with the Southern Poverty Law Center.

The FBI has historically used the SPLC as a source for who
should be considered domestic terrorists.
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Joliet Anti-Racist Action
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I'm gonna miss this trail when | finally get outta
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| got your fuckin terrorist you piece of shit fucking

chud. Sall good I'm gonna let @Joliet_ARA and
DwayneTl AFA handle your bitch ass. Also,

my name isn’t dick so keep it outta yer fuckin

mouth.




